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Beyer, Karon

From: Mitchell, Mesheola L. [Mesheola.Mitcheil@orlandohealth.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 10, 2008 12:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: malling address change

Corporation Name

lota Phi Lambda Sorority, inc., Epsilon Rho Chapter
Document # NOS000011440

Mailing Address should be

PO Box 607064
Ortando, Florida 32860

Thank you,

Mesheola

This e-mail message and any attached files are confidenlial and are intended solely for the use of lhe addressee(s) namoed above. If you are not the
intended recipient, any review, use, or distribution of this e-mail message and any attached files is strictly prohibited,

This communication may contain material protected by Federal privacy regulations, attorney-client work product, or other privileges. If you have
received this confidential communication in error, ptease nolily the sender immediately by reply e-mail message and permanently delete the original
message. To reply 1o our email administrator directly, send an email to: pestmaster@oerlandohealth.com .

If this e-mail message concerns a contract matter, be advised Ihat no employae or agenl is aulhorized to conclude any binding agreement on behaii of

Orlando Health by e-mail without express written confirmation by an officer of the carporation. Any views ar opinions presented in this e-mait are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Grlando Health.




